STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
1250 W. Alder Street  Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 e (509) 575-2490
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March 28, 2018

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

RE: Okanogan Solid Waste & Moderate Risk Waste Management Plan
To whom it may concern,

Ecology is in the receipt of Okanogan County’s preliminary draft solid waste and moderate risk
waste management plan. I am forwarding the plan to the UTC for your 45-day review, per RCW
70.95.096.

I look forward to your feedback, and am available if you wish to discuss the plan with me.

Sincerely,

/
O pes 3 VA

James Rivard

Regional Section Manager
Waste 2 Resources
Central Regional Office
(509) 457-7123



